Ro'Nesha Haygood

LPN

Houston, TX 77079 roneshahaygod4_g82@indeedemail.com +1 662 394 5959

I am currently seeking a Ipn position. I have 9 years of nursing experience and have done vaccinations, pediatric private duty, travel nursing, telephone nursing, agency work, Itc, corrections, and home health. I am a fast learner and adapt well and quickly to any situation. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ShiftKey - Houston, TX January 2016 to Present

Fill in PRN at different medical facilities:LTC, assisted living, etc. in the Houston area providing nursing care.

LPN

SnapNurse - Los Angeles, CA January 2021 to May 2021

Travel assignment administering Covid-19 vaccinations to Los Angeles county residents.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Colorado Medical Staffing - Denver, CO February 2018 to October 2018

Fill in per diem at different healthcare facilities in the Denver area: ltc, assisted living, etc. Responsible for med pass, treatments, accu checks, injections, peg tubes, assessments, etc. less

LPN

CONTINUUM HEALTHCARE - Conrad, MT January 2018 to February 2018

6 week travel assignment at Pondera Medical Center on Extended Care Facility side.

LPN

Maxim Staffing Solutions--Nurse Staffing - Memphis, TN August 2014 to December 2017

Responsibilities Pediatric private duty

LPN

Consolidated Medical Staffing - Memphis, TN June 2013 to December 2017 Responsibilities

Fill in PRN at different medical facilities and residential care homes, charge nurse, med pass, treatments, accu checks, injections, peg tubes, assessments, etc.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Titan Medical Staffing August 2016 to November 2016

1. 13 week night shift travel assignment in Lees Summit, MO at John Knox healthcare facility on LTAC side.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Millennia medical staffing - Mount Pleasant, SC January 2016 to July 2016

Block scheduling travel assignment in Texas at Carol Young Prison providing care to inmates in clinic setting

LPN

Accredo Health Group - Memphis, TN August 2013 to December 2015

Responsibilities

Collecting patients medical history and educating them over the phone about medications, possible adverse reactions and reporting adverse reactions to provider and manufacturer

Lpn

River heights healthcare center - Greenville, MS September 2011 to June 2013

Charge nurse, med pass, treatments, accu checks, injections, peg tubes, collecting data

Education

Certificate in Practical nursing

MS Delta Community College - Moorhead, MS 2009 to 2011

Nursing Licenses

PN Expires: December 2021 State: MS

Skills

- LPN
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- Pediatrics

- Home Health
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License

December 2021

Class: PN, State: MS

CPR

January 2023

IV Therapy December 2021

LPN